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 FEE i ey '
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ﬁ“ 5 ﬂ‘“’ E; ‘:3 AUG IS THIPEOURT OF GEMERAL SESSIONS
)
county oF GREENVILLE A 10 ;_1%0 Court of A
STATE MARGARET J, SENDICTMENT/CASE#: aj&o-es- 47 - 07 (Count 38)
VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY

Musa ismail Glenn ANV 20206847007

)
AKA: ) Date of Offense: June 18,2020
Race: B Sex: M Age: } S.C.Code§: 56-5-750(B)(1)
DOB: . SSs# ) CDR Code #: 0065
Address: . )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [[J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Failure to Stop for Blue Light

In violation of § 56-5-750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065

/] NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J] sERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3)
0 Lesser Included ! Defendant Waives

Thechargeis: L4  Asindicted, Offense, Pmsﬂment to Grand Jury.

(det.'s initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentende, Recommendation by the Sza@

ATTEST:
102256 ;:@‘LM*\,@Z 07

Attorney General ~ SC Bar# De/endant 7 Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, t efendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

U
for a determina of s days/monthg d/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years

and/orto pay afine of § ; provided thatTipon the service of __c—da¥s/months/years/)ime Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

menths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

he-sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

/)ﬂ TE; Defen is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

simonths
include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 822 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.



[ o

STATE VS. WMusa Ismail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -Gs- 47 .07 Count 38

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years

‘ And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[} Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J NoContact with Vietim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling 0 gﬂeags; :;:}ng-WfE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [J Public Service Employment daysfhours
O
O

Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: O set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1}{Conv. Surcharge) $100 $§ [6&O
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 Q%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 - §
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fée) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3.5
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $6500 %
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TAL 3.5
i Presiding Judge: )

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 777 Ay One A~ 4 : S&‘( Judge C%de: I Y Kev:uld
Court Reporter: LOordl neiD g nlte  Sentence Date: \\_}] —t I ——:L:?
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 20f 2



F fmf D AUS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 QI\ZQZ& COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
county oF GREENVILLE Ai510 2&33‘80 Court of Appeals
)
STATE MARGARET J, 5P = INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS- 47 - 07 (Count 40)
V8. CLERK, SC STATE GHAI’;JD JURY
Musa [smail Glenn ) AW 20206847007
AKA: ) Date of Offense: June 18, 2020
Race: B Sex: M Age: )} S.C.Code§: CiL
DOB: 8S#: } CDRCode#: 0118
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [ No [ CMV Yes [] No ] Hazmat Yes (I No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [/ PLEADS

T70: Obstruction of Justice

In violationof § Ci/L of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 0118

NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT (0 sERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-2545

(CSC wiminor 1%t or CSC w/minor 3%)
0 Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge is: % As indicted, Oftense, Presgntment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negoliatq? encé, i/l Recommenda Stale.

ATTEST:
Attorney General SC Bar# efendant”™ v Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the-Deféndant is committed to the /{State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,
ma |0
fora delermin{t:u;z‘ O days/months @ /Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____years

and/or 1o pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ays/monthsfygars/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended' with probation for————

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

he sentence shall run
ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

% The Defen
/ y da

tis to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

t Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



STATE VS. Musa Ismail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020 -gs- 47 .07 Count 40.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: !
[J PTUP after monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp {7 NoContact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program.
O Mental Health Counseling [0 WMay serve W/E
beginning:

[J sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant fo S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing {] Ordered
Total & plus 20% fee: 5
Payment Terms: , [0 Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ .
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ o<
§14-1-213 (Drug Court.Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $60 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ . TN
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees _ $500 S
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund %

f s [13R. 75
Presiding Judge: m

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: LT/
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: \_—1 0 ~T3

SCCA217 (0772021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA F aﬂ E £ ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
county or PV ENS |
810 29%21
STATE A ) ““4RDICTMENTICASE# 2020-GS- 47 - 09 (Count 26)
Vs MARGARET J. SELF

CLERK, SC STAT GW #:UHY

Musa Ismail Glenn 20205847009

AKA: ) Date of Offense: June 5, 2020
Race: B Sex: M Age; ) S.C.Code§: 44-63-370(2)(3)(b)1
DOB:- _8S#: ) CDR Code#; 0287
Address: ) '
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )

)

*GDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No ]
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ [] CONVICTED OF or /] PLEADS

TO; Trafficking in Heroin, 4 Grams or More, But Less Than 14 Grams, 1st Offense

In violation of § 44-53-370(e)(3)(@)1 __ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 2361

[0 NON-VIOLENT 4 VIOLENT , A SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

‘\-—‘—-— .
{CSC w/minar 1%t or CSC wiminor 3%)
- R Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: O As indicted, ] Offense, O Fres tto Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negoliated Senjence, Recommendation by the Sta
ATTEST: —
102256 /Y
Attorney General ~ SC Bar # [Pefendant [ﬂ/ v Attorney for Deféndant SgBar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [0 County Detention Center,
LRy FUN

for a determinate term of days/months/ @ ime Served Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the service o days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo‘r\

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

he sentence shall run
SONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

t is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defen
days/months
i ] include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
{71 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viojatj | 5§16
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. o}aﬁ E@%Wﬁ “Q
AUG' 16 2023
SC Court of Appeals




STATE VS. Musa Ismail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -Gs- 47 .09 Count 26

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after months/years
" And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling d Gémpletion of GED (O Random.Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. OrJob Corp [0 NoContactwith Victim [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program

[J WMental Health Counseling O May serve W/E
beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [J Public Service Employment __ days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135,
[0 other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred {7 Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ set by’ SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: _ $
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /60
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) : $25 )
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ LS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § )53 0O
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-80(c)and(d) (Admin. Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114.(BUI Breath Test Fee) $580 '$
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% 1o County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $§ A3.a%
[J * Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected befere any other fees $500 _§ S&Q
[J  §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to'the Public Defender Fund TBD $ / \
AL 5| Y74&, a3
‘ —_ Presiding Judge: o
“Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: rﬂﬂ-r darel _J S e /'F Judge Cgoda: ’ N R - =i
Court Reporter: L opae JAC amre/  Sentence Date: \ S?’-l = )

T

SCCAR17 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g',: i %,m E @ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
countyor_PICKENS ,3 '
she 10 Zﬂ?a)
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS- 47 - 09 (Count 27)
V8. MARGARET J. oBLF

TATE GRAND JURY
CLERK, SC STA R

Musa Ismail Glenn 2020G847008

Date of Offense: June 5, 2020

}
AKA: )
Race: B Sex: M Age: } S.C.Code§: 44-53-370(e)(3)(c)
poB: 77 _ Ss# } CDR Code#; 0140
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No (] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or &) PLEADS
To: Trafficking in Morphine, 4 Grams or More, But Less Than 14 Grams, 1st Offense

In violation of § 44-53-370(e)(3)(a)1 _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2361

A
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT i/ SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

—— =~ S _(CSC w/minor 18t or CSC w/minor 3r)
The charge is: ] As indicted, ) (%?fsesrfsr elncluded ] Defepdant Waives

Presg ntment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: [C] Without Negoliations or Recommendation, [] Negotye :

ATTEST: ;
102256 /p‘/:;@

Attorney General  SC Bar # efen&aﬂ % v
' t

WHEREFORE the Defendant is commltted to the
fora determina term of %ays/monthsf

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Servewwent

i At‘forney 8¢ Defendant

State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

ime Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probaticon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

days/manths
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
(] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 822 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawtul for a person convicted'o.f a woﬁ@@ﬁ%ﬁ m 5-65

{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Th;;zfjndan! is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC..

AUG 16 2023
SC Court of Appeals



STATE VS. Musa Ismail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 .cs- 47 .09 Count 27

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 cCompletion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 No Contact with Vietm [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O other
[0 RESTITUTION: [[]  Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) ‘ $100 3 /0O0.0R
§14-1-211 (A){2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $26 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 8 27 ¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § /<£0. D
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assassment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $§ R23.0%
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $ “SUH,00
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

$ (\798£ 25
Presiding Judge: Q,hﬁ

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 7’{//& %Curve:/— T. € ~eI7ZL Judge Code: \ LS

Court Reporter: L2raV ynC ) zpjef  SentenceDate: N o y - 2 ?'

SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 20f 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘_ — IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
counTy or PICKENS g % Em ecn B
) o
STATE - A6 1 () 7}2BNDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS- 47 - 09 (Count 22)
V8. } :
. ARETM. S
Musa Ismail Glenn o rnr}fAf‘CGSTAT:)G WhHory 20206847009
AKA: MEETERE Date of Offense: April 19, 2018
Race: B _ Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-375(C)(1)(a}
DOB: { SS# ) CDR Code# 0450
Address: , ) .
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# ) i
)

*CDL Yes [J'No [J cMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [J
In dispesition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas [ ] CONVICTED-OF or PLEADS
70: Trafficking Methamphetamine, 10 Grams or More, But Less Than 28 Grams, 1st Offense

“In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(1)(a) _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0450.

0 NON-VIOLENT E&E@L SERIOUS  [J MOST SERIOUS  [T] Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

c} (CSC w/miner 1®tor CSC w/minor 31)
, P i Lesser Inciuded Defendant Waives
Thechargels: (4 Asindcted. [0 Guonce D pregentmentto Grand Jury. _ (dets initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T Negoti?Se ca B Recommendation by the Sta
=

ATTEST: -
1 Attérney for Defendant

102256
Attorney General  SC Bar # efendamt
WHEREFORE, th ndant is committed to the /&tate Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

 LP670

SCBar#

for a determina m% [O days/months/years/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not fo exceed ____ years

and/or to pay afine of § ; provided:that upon the service of'/?;rslmonthslyearsﬂ ime Served and or payment

of 3 ; plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for"/q

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run ‘
CCNCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

simonths
include time-spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and §18-25-30 It is unlawful for a person convicted of :Rﬁaﬁ@@ ]LW *§ 16-25-66
(Domestic Violonce) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunitio / §

ﬂ The Defengant is to be given crédit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
—Sj—"m @ |

AUG 16 2023
SC Court of Appeals



STATE V8. Musa Ismail Glenn

INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020 .Gs- 47

.09 Count 22

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years

: And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse_ Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Vietim ] . Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling . O gﬂe?; :rﬁnrvge WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: O set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: _
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmts. of *  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14:1-211 {A)(1)}{Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel; Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any cther fees $500.
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

\d

thieh |nlea|n|w || iw|e|vnln v
\

I

-

i
Presiding Judge: | \§F>( l l ;;

Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: Z}/ZM 3/ A CF- (_)/r S(C'}}’A Judge Code: \ \ ‘%:[ S
Court Reporter; [ d¥ya. IMCDen e/ Sentence Date: " ) D
Li ‘ v L~ \/

SCCAR1T (07/2021)

Page20f 2.
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2 j
STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA ? am E)ﬁ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
county o PICKENS ‘ AIS 190 25}23
- ] CLERK, SC srrATE.Gﬂ)Ar-JD JURY
Musa Ismail Glenn ) AW 2020GS47008
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: April 11, 2018
Race: B Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code§: 44-53-375(C){1)(a)
DOB:{ o _ SS# ) CDR Code#: 0450
Address: ] )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* _ SiD# )
)

*CDL Yes [ No[J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ No [J
in-disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas  [] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine, 10 Grams or More, But Less Than: 28 Grams, 1st Offense

In violation of § 44-53-375(C)(1)(a) _ -of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0450
[0 NON-VIOLENT § VIOLENT A SERIOUS ' [0 mosTSERIOUS [ Méndatbry GPS [J §17-2545

—— . .
T . (CSC wiminor 1% or CSC wiminor 31)
The charge is: v, Asindicted, [J é(;f?:;elncluded O Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatign, [0 Negotiated S ‘
ATTEST:

102256 7

Atiorney General  SC Bar # Cﬁb_ebndar? v Attorney for Defendant ‘ /" SCBar#

WHEREFORE efendant is committed to-the State Department of Correction  [] County Detention Center,

U \
for a determi tm of ‘O -days/imonthsfyearsfTime Served [J Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ___ years

; provided that upon the service of ays/imonths/years/Time Served and or payment

. \_—‘__‘
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

and/or to pay a fine of §

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

J he sentence shall run
\E:ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted oﬁﬁ@f&ﬁ-or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to §hlp. transport, possess, or receive a firearm or-ammunit ;?'%
P

AUG 16 2023
SC Court of Appeals



STATE VS. Musa Ilsmail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -Gs- 47 - 09 Count 21

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after ____ months/years

: And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contactwith Victim [J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 WMental Health Counseling O &3:;;‘-‘; WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuantto S.C. Code § 23-3430 [J.  Public Service Employment daysfhours
O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. \
0 Other: '

[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total §$ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ' [0 Set'by SCDPPPS
Recipient: -
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of  § Beginning
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 /oD
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $2 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-242 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 $§ S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $/ S0
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§60-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 8D § 25. 2%
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk -
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 § 500
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TAL . ~$ T35
Presiding Judge:!
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: V)%/U(df)’e'f‘ I e l'lD Judge C%de ? ALCN /S
Court Reporter: Léri. YNC D ah el  SentenceDate: %’1&' f'“ﬁ:f
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7-25Y

C TY E I] | g E ‘; E @ N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUN OF GRE NVI E — )
i faigﬁ 1 0 Z’éig INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS- 47 -07 (Count 78)
VS.

)
MARGARET J. JELF
Musa Ismail Gienn LERK, SC STATE GRAND Aafn: 20206847087

AKA: ) Date of Offense. Margh 2, 2021
Race: B __Sexx: M Age: ) SC.Code§: 44-53-370(e)(3)(a)1
DOB: . SS# )  CDR Code #: 2361
Address: .}
City, State, Zip: ' } SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [J No []
In disposition of the above indiciment comes now the Defendant whowas [ ] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
To: Trafficking in Heroin, 4 Grams or More, But Less Than 14 Grams, 1st Offense

In violation of § 44-53-370(e}{3){a)1  of the 3.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 2361

] NON-VIOLENT 4 VIOLENT 2 SERIQUS ] mOsST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
T ] . .
{CSC wiminor 1% or CSC w/minor 3™)

The chargeis: 4 Asindicted, [ lc_)t?fses:sr;n cludes o Eefzgg?nq;ﬂ?;vgsrand Jury, _ ({def’s jnilials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST:
102256 > > ZM 2 6 70
Attorney General ~ SC Bar # L——Z'E’Iéfér'id'ant V Aftorney#or Defendant  / SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is mitted to the State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of onths @ ime Served [3 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay afine of §____; provided that upon the service of MH ime Served and or payment
of $_____: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo_r—’_—_ﬁ'

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Deparntment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The,sentence shall run
[B?ONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.,

/ Tge Defen
) Z l days/months

include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[l The Defendant Shall' be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ) B3,
R ECEIyE~
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STATE VS. Musé Ismail Gienn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -Gs- 47 .07 Count 78

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .

O PTUP after months/years

' And Other Terms Listed Below:
O Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job-Corp O No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0 Mental Heaith Counseling O E‘e%vi ::;Vge WIE
[} Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
O Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other ,

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J] Ordered

Total % plus 20% fee: $ s

Payment Terms: ] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: ' $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmts. of  § ‘Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 /oo
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§566-5-2995 (DU1 Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 35
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § /3D
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ]
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment)y $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in-instaliments) TBD §$RI.23
[0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation. and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $§ S00
(0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 8 .

Presiding Judge: \j\(\{L

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clgrk: )/ﬂd}f 4 wea“ J._S€ JfuudgeCode: TN\ DACHT 7
Court Reporier: '@/ Sentence Date: L\} X110 '>Q-;2

SCCA17 (07/2021) Paga2of2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' F % Eﬂg E m IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
county oF GREENVILLE == '
STATE 510 2833 INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS- 47 -28 (Count 1)

VS, )

MARGARET J. 9ELF
Musa Ismail Glenn CLERK, SC STATE GRIND ANVE: 20206547028
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: January 1. 2018 to February 17, 2021
Race: B. .. .. _ Sex: M Age: )}, S.C.Code§: 44-53-370(e)(3)(c)
DoB: - { SSik ) CDR Code#: 0149 _
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ' ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* sSiD# )
)

*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []
In dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ~ [] CONVICTED OF or {1 PLEADS
TO: Trafﬁcking in Heroin, 4 Grams or More, But Less Than 14 Grams, 1st Offense (Conspiracy)

In violation of § 44-53-370(e}(3)(a)1 _ of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 2361

] NON-VIOLENT £4 VIOLEN 4 SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

e (CSC wiminor 12t or CSC w/minor 3)
. _— Lesser Included Refendant Waives
The charge is: O Asindicted, ] Offense, O Ptesgatment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

102256
Attorney General SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, thefg\en%@ﬂﬂed to the State Department of Correction [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ays/months/ygargTime Served [ Youthful Offender Act notta exceed ____ years
andfor to pay a fine of $ : provided that bipdn the service ot_‘;qdmyearsﬂ ime Served and or payment
of §___ :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ————

months/years and subject to South Carol,lna'Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

e sentence shall run )
CONGCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to'sentence on:

days/months
nclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a. person convicted of a ﬁt_@@ E",E .20 or § 16-25-66
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition: ‘ E .

. The Defendznt" is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appfied by SCDOC.



STATE VS. Musa Ismail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020 -Gs- 47 -28 Count1

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O PTUP after months/years ) B

And Other Terms Listed Below: )
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp {7 No Contact with Victim [T] Domestic Viclence Intervention Pragram
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Iiag% :;nwge WIE
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.
O Other —

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § pius 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Canv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 {A)(2DUI Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70(b)and(c); and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BU| Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before.any cther fees

3 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Applicaticn Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

1 .

8 .
$100 8 /6D
$100 $
$12 )
$25 $
$25 $§ 235
$150 § s g©
4 ]
$50 )
$40/ea 8§

TBD $ aZ, 25
$500 § <00
TBD

TOTAL

<D
3
h¢
N
-
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§

— Presiding Judge: "
Clerk of Courl/Deputy Clerk: / qﬁ, - ] J # Judge Code:
Court Reporter: " _0) - Sentence Date:

\
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF PICKENS A6 10 2?23
STATE ) INDlCTMENTICASE# 2019-GS-47 -23 (Count 1)
TS, MARGARET J) SELF
CLERK, SC STATE GRA ND .JURY
Musa Ismail Glenn AMNE: 2019G547023

)

AKA: )  Dateof Offénse: _January 1, 2015 to May 18, 2018
Race: B Sexx: M Age: }  S.C.Code§: 44-53-375(C)(5)
DOB: T T Ss# ) CDRCode#: G370
Address: =~ T~ - L) .
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SiD# )

‘ )

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes |:| No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes.now the Defendant who was [T] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Trafficking Methamphetamine, 28 Grams or More, But Less Than 100 Grams, 1st Offense (Conspiracy)

In violation of § 44-53-375{(C)(2)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# (0392

!
0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT % SERICUS. [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [0 § 17-25-45
= ' (CSC wiminor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)

- -~ Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, &  qgrc O Pres qiment to Grand Jury. (def’s ipitials)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendatln O Negotiated Sentgs e | IP%
ATTEST: L g i P———

102256 ~\ % it 6967¢

Attorney General  SC Bar # “'De':!enda‘nu v Attorney Tor Defendant / SC Bar #:
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 'is ‘com to the State Department of Correction [OJ county Detention Center,
fora determ!nate of m thsly ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatfupon the service of days/months/yearsflime Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and.-assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

sentence shall'run
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on;

'Ige Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuarit to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to.be calculated and applied by SCDOC,
days/months
“To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16:25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunitio

RECEIVE

AUG 16 203
SC Court of Appeals




STATE VS. Musa Ismail Glenn INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019 -GS- 47

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

- 23(Count 1)

0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job.Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling O Mayseve W
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours.
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
a

Other:

[]1 RESTITUTION: [J] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [J setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § _ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) : $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI. Assessment) : $12
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) , $25
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ' ' $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80{c)and(d)-{Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500
OO0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

TOTAL Y\‘ 74
Presiding Judge: ‘
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Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 77/]@}/@@9’{371- 1. Se/—f’ Judge Code: Ak S
Court Reporter: Lozt mcwm y&/  SentenceDate: | | Xrjo-27
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